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From: Hall, Sharon

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn. EMNRD; Hack Conder; Katie Jones
Subject: ROC BD H-35 Annual Report, NMOCD case # AP-71
Date: Monday, March 31, 2014 2:57:01 PM

Attachments: BD H-35 2013 Annual Groundwater Report.pdf

Mr. Lowe,

On behalf of ROC, | am respectfully submitting the attached Annual Groundwater Report for the BD
H-35 site. (NMOCD case # AP-71). If you have any questions please contact Hack.

Regards,

Sharon

Sharon Hall | Associate Vice President |
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1004 N. Big Spring St., Suite 300 | Midland, Texas 79701
T. 432.687.5400 | F. 432.687.5401 www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail or
any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of
this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise
restricted by law.
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f= ARCADIS

Infrastructure, buildings, environment, communications

Mr. Leonard Lowe

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 So. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: 2013 ANNUAL GROUNDWATER REPORT
NMOCD Case # AP-71
Blinebry Drinkard (BD) H-35 Emergency Overflow Pit
T228, R37E, Section. 35, Unit H, Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Lowe:
On behalf of Rice Operating Company (ROC), ARCADIS U.S., Inc. (ARCADIS) respectfully submits

the 2013 Annual Groundwater Report for the BD H-35 Emergency Overflow Pit site located at the H-35
facility on the Blinebry-Drinkard Salt Water Disposal System.

One monitoring well was installed on December 21, 2005, following the approval of the Investigation
and Characterization Work Plan on November 9, 2004.

The well was sampled quarterly in 2013 per NMOCD guidelines. The attached table summarizes the
analytical results from groundwater samples collected from the monitor well at the site. ROC will
continue to monitor through 2014.

ROC is the service provider (agent) for the BD Salt Water Disposal System and has no ownership of
any portion of pipeline, well or facility. The BD SWD System is owned by a consortium of oil
producers, System Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Thank you for your consideration concerning this annual summary of groundwater monitoring
information. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me or Hack Conder at (575) 393-9174.

Sincerely,

ARCADIS U.S,, Inc.
Slen .

Sharon E. Hall
Associate Vice President

Copies: Hack Conder- ROC

Attachments:

Site Location Map

Monitor Well Location Figure
Data Summary Table

Most Recent Laboratory Results
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CARDINAL
a8 L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

October 25, 2013

Hack Conder

Rice Operating Company
112 W. Taylor

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: BD H-35 SWD

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 10/22/13 12:55.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.qov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html,

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

‘/4'_ {_’(,éj ,..»"TE?:,'_» i ﬁ;(/m_ e
«b

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 1 of 4
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Received:
Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Rice Operating Company
Hack Conder

112 W. Taylor
Hobbs NM, 88240
Fax To: (575) 397-1471
10/22/2013
10/25/2013
BD H-35 SWD
NONE GIVEN

T22S R37E SEC35 H-LEA CTY., NM

Sample ID: MONITOR WELL #1 (H302546-01)

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

10/16/2013
Water

Cool & Intact
Celey D. Keene

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride* 1800 10/22/2013 ND 100 100 100 3.92
Sulfate 375.4 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Sulfate* 418 10/23/2013 ND 21.2 106 20.0 2.24
TDS 160.1 mg/L Analyzed By: AP

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
TDS* 4080 10/23/2013 ND 214 89.2 240 1.67

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Libiity and Domages. Cardinals lebilty and dients exchsive remedy for any clam arbsing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be lmited B the amount pad by client for analyses. ANl claims, incding those for negligence and

any other caise whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made I wiitiig and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service.
inchuding, without limiation, business hterruptions, loss of wse, or loss of profits nasted by clent, s sbsidiries, dfilates or sxcessws aking out of o

¢laim s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only 1o the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

In no event shal Cadna be labk for incidental or consequential damages,
relled to the performace of the servies heretnder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such

Page 20f4 |






CARDINAL
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

%% Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
i Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C
Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Llablity and Damages. Cardinals lisbility and dients exchsive remedy for any clam arising, whether based i contract or tort, shall be Iimited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al daims, ickiding those for negligence and
ﬂma!hﬁcmmmmbnnamdhewwhwwhsmnwmauvd:mwmdmmhn(m]danah!(owhﬂmufﬂemlemvbammmﬂhdudhdhﬁmhlmh:ﬂemduwhldanmes,
nchding, without limkation, business htemuptions, loss of use, or kss of profits incured by cllent, its sbsidlsies, offilates or successors arbing out of or relaled o the performance of the savies hereunder by Cardingl, regadiess of whether such
claim s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only In the samples kentified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with witten approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

X o e G
F i o Ay ..-7&‘\.&—-’,-"‘.4"_ e
£k

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

G:\APROJECT\Rice OperiMT000846 BD H-3512013 Annual ReportiBD H-35 Annual GW Report 2013.doc
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
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=% _aboratories

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

P

L e =
)

-

s A e v

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
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101 East Mariand - Hobbe, New Mexico i ' i CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST il
L. % Cardinal Laboratories, Inc. e L
(575)3&3-2475 F %
[Company Name: LLTO  Company: PO# . ©
g : ANALYSIS REQUEST a
R -
RICE rg::;rtleratjng Company ICE Operitl:g Company S— (Gircle or Specily Method No.)
Hack Conder 122 W Taylor Street ~ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Adcress: (Street, Clty, Zip) Phoned: Fak: L
122 W Tayior Street ~ Hobbs, New Mexica 88240 (575) 393-9174 (575)397-1471 g
one ) aX A ~
575) 393-9174 (575) 397-1471 R
; “FraReTNamE -~ = |2 o
: ) BD H-35 SWD . § &
ect Locaton: =] alg - @
T22S R37E Sec35 H ~ Lea County New Mexico o, gl |5l5 8 § 5
-~ I
. SAMPLING X gg ég g :o;‘gf PIRRE:
—~ g @ . )
A w w 2
gl @ sl |21 % 3 Ele| o 3 g
LAB # . ; = < »
FiLD coe g% AL §§§8§§§§§ §3§§§§§.§§§ :
LAB USE 5| & |x g% 6,§w§ §§é§§§>§§ §§§8§ggg‘;-§§§
([ “onv" ) 21815215 lals|2|g]s] ) u %g'§§5&5&_§”5§‘§.§§5§'§=
Y25 - 8 BN BHEEE II%?‘QZE E’imgan—ﬁéﬁgg §E §EE I S
Q| [IMonttor well #1 G| 1 |x 1] 1ome}10:40 x{x] x
Data: Time: Phone Results 'Yes No
j Z?J 3 ' SS [FaxResults Yes No  Additional Fax Number:
Recelved aboratory Staff) Date: Time: REMARKS:
— Emall Resuits to: _hconder@riceswd.com
[Delivered By:  (Circle One) Sample Condition CHECKED BY: Iweinheimer@rice-ecs.com
Cool . Intact kiones@riceswd.com
Yes Yes| (Initials) Cd‘ld rozanne11@windstream.net
A>empler - _UPS - Bus - Other: o No 25



